(OGC) (FBI)

From: ' (0GC) (FBI) bé 4 1083883
Sent: - Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:52 AM PIC #:1083882
To: , (OGC)(FBI) '~ ‘
Subject: - FWINSL questions -
SECRET b1
RECORO
| R o)
(8] 07 . Lo
FYI -- here is the advice I've provided to the neia -- notice | dodge the reportable to the I0B question.
-—-Qriginal Message:--=- . N . B
From: : (OGC) (FBI)- ' b2
Sent: P 2007 3:00 PM : _ b7E
To: 0GC) (FBLY |¢FB1) b6
Cc: |OGC) (F8I);| C) (FBI) - ~
Subject: TNSL questons ] - Pe L7C L5
o bl - bé
SECRET, o e
RECOR[Q- Aj . S

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions relating to this matter.

. . : 'bjj)
' IFsmsfant GeneraIJCounsel_ ‘ ‘ o 6

- Office of the General Counsel ‘ ’ b0

- GED COMMUNICATION .

NSL VIO-21972 | .




EBRET

0

o

~/

[t}

----- Original Message----- ,
From: [ (0GC) (FB1) bo

Sent: ' 3. 2007 2:15 PM -
To: | OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject:  FW: NSL questions

SECRETl O E

R Ec OR . Aar

P o7k
Would appreciate if you could address this issue for SA Thanks.
-----Original Message----- ’

From: (FBI)

Sent: : [B9PM

To: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: , -

bl
SECRET ho
RECORD| -

8y

ol

y o [0
ey

ol ONRSY
— 6)

I
L4

- Could you provide the words from the ECPA that refers to that?

bl
SAl I ‘ "r\_? O:
e DTE E’E
esK: Ny b
cell; _ 20
Fax:| |mrmcure) n7C
SECRET_ : :
DERIVED FROM-6-3-FBI-Classification-Guide-G-3—dated-97—Foreian Counterinte investigations
SECRET
SECRET ‘ : '

5 NSLVIO-21973




(OGC) (FBI)

- From: -

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

- THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI)

(OGC) (FRLL
OGC) (FBI)
T

OGC) (FBI)

Outside the Scope

yoet
)

(&)

ok

-----QOriginal
From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

'‘RECORUD

0GC) (FBI) |
4:34 PM
(FBI)

priv 11,

FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT

SECRET//NOFORN

0GC) (FBI)|

bl
- 12

DTE

gy

C

B

--—--Original
From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

b2
b7E

SECRET/NOFORN ol

RECORD|

ey b6 .
| b7C

L |

NSL VIO-21974




b1l [ I
bs |l |

h2 [ 1 [ |
b7a |/l |

(51
S) _
© o
b7
Jo)s)
(S)

~ _Resoecffully, . | , S , bl
: : » ' - b2
<< File: 033decm01 €c >> << File} response.ec >> << File: 352dcm01.ec >> b5
----- Original Message--— .
Sent: 4:46 AM e
To: FBI) bz
Cc: |GV b7E
Subject: RE: breakin' the aw - - NOT e
SECRET b7
~ RECORO ,
R — -  NSL VIO-21975




()
bl
bh
(S)
WMMMW@JMMM&QM' ! think'
----- Original Messaae----- :
From: lrBD) bl
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 5:09 PM. .
To| (OGC) (FBI) ‘ b2
" Subject: FW. breakin’ the law bTE
' Do
b7
Hey|:| are you aware of this? Is it something that can be done?
= | bl
~---Original Messa o : : - b2
b7E
b6
- biC
SECRET
RECORD : bb
SR o
Hey b7C
Hope things are going well. -
Have a good weekend. '
"<< File >
—%’ i R : '
BEGLASSIFHCAHON EXEMPTIONT
SECRET C
- ~inyesthyations-
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

NSL VIO-21976




(0GC) (FBI)

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FB) |
Sent: i ' : ‘ bo
To: (OGC) (FBI) B7C
Cc: GC) (FBI) L
Subject:- RE: breakin’ the law - - NQT '
~ UNCLASSIFIED Outside the Scope
- NON-RECORD :
----- Qriginal P -
From:' foGe) (Fe1) ]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 4:37 PM bl
To: ) (FBD) | o
Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: breakin' the 1aw — - NOT - 7R _ '
' ’ ) n . ; -
SECRET//NOFORN - ‘f6 . Outside the Scop
REC_»ORq.. bi7Cc
-----Original Message----- ' . »
Sent: ; . 0:23 AM no
To: )(FBD) <
o e— .
Su_bjectl:v : breakin’ the aw‘-- - NOT _ 6 o
SECRET/NOFORN b7C bT7E
RECORE . P
I b5
I
bl
. : bz .
SECRET//NOFORN . b7E
RECOR b
(ay - L - NSL VIO-219?7




s

(83

5

©)

b5
b6

picC

RECORL

- SECRET//NOFORN

Dupliicate

|G |

email

T
oy
|_.J .
€8

bl
b2

b7E

ho

P
Dic

NSL VIO-21978




()
15 -

Respectfilly A

(8L

<< File: 033dcm01.ec 55 << Filg| response.ec >> << File: 352dcm01.ec >>

----- Original Message-———- v o bl

From: : OGC) (FBI) "
Se-r._me::ETmmu} 4:46 AM ° . jt’f
To: FBD : . b7E

Cc

: FBI) ‘ L. e

subl;arz_wsz'mnﬁwl-- NOT : }i@g
‘ biC

SECRET A1 3 e

REvC‘_ORq- | Duplica tL‘

00y

(S)

©)

----- Original Message
From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

SECRET

RECQRDI

E :l HeD’are you aware of this? Is it something that can be done?

i

w

o

o

©

2

o oo

TS R I N gt
r

@

ool ooy

----- Original Message=---- o2
From: (FBI) 7
Sent: ; ~ n
To: : FBI) oe
Subject: reakin e law . W

NSL VIO-21979" ~

- » 3 ‘




Duplicate

MO

OO T

SECRET
RECORD

—investigations - |

SECRET

“DERIVED FROMT8-3FBi-€lassificationBuide 6-3-dated 1197, Foreinn-Gounterinteliigense

'SECRET o o B

.-BERﬁﬁﬁH#&Nﬂ-Gﬁ}FBFehssﬁkmﬁeniaﬁde€kaﬂﬁa ign i tigati
DECLASSIFICATON-EXEMPFION- ' o

SECRET/NOFORN . , ' -

1ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁrFRBNF{?&FBPehmsﬁkammrGgL____*gggﬁﬂﬂﬁkfgﬁﬁztgggﬁkﬁhﬁﬂ*&ﬁ%*”*“*%ﬂ@ﬂﬂﬂﬁ

—DECHASSIFGATION EXEMPTION 1 :

SECRET//NOFORN

| . G- ification Gui untecintelligence nvestigations
DECLASSIFGATION EXEMRTIONS ' ' | B

~ SECRET/NOFORN | | | . | -

UERNEUfRUWFGﬁ?HﬂtE&§mEm!EEEEE1iz:EEﬂjﬁZ:BEgnzgmzmzmgimﬂzaﬂnsssang

—DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

~UNCEASSIFIED—

NSL VIO-21980




oGe) (FBl)

From: {OGC) (FBI) bl
Sent: o 07 PM o
To: bGC) (FBI) Do
Cc: . THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI) , b7C
Subject: RE EC v : S
SECRET -

RECORD 315

Here are my corrections and questions.

I C.001.wp

L —J (/8 KB) ' . :

(8 . . o A l :
-—-Original Message-—— _ b6
From: - i |(oGe) (FBI) N7
Sent: ~Monday, Mar x 21 PM ' .
To: " CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

. ce TR ULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
 Subject: FwW}.  EC
(5] secrer | - - 5 . e

RECORD 315 - SR | . b3

If you have any issues, | will track this down. | have calls and emails into eVeryone concerned.

- | apologize again.

: |:U iginal oxos :
From: l OGC) (FBI)
Sent: , 2007 2:45 PM

B To: [CTD) (FBI) fcro) (Fél)

SECRET
RECORD 315

oy
-~ O
@)

o

HE I

<< File: ns EC march2007.wpd >>

|:S:| —a . - : _v hrrtet I: A-l" 4 '! B
| ~ NSL VIO-21981 S




osc) (Fal)

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

(0GC) (FBI)

Thursday, Marchn 15, Z007 10

23 AM

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

- breakin' the Taw — - NOT

© SECRET//NOFORN
RECORI

EI

GC) (FBI)

b7E
b5

bl

b2
bTE

bo
b7C

L e Original Message--—---

From:
Sent:
To:

- Subject:

- SECRET,
RECOR

e

: (OGC) (FBI)
, 2007 10:02 AM -
0OGC) (FBI)
- breakin the law — - NOT }

L

b2
bh7E
bo
niC

Duplicate

----Original Message-—— .

From:
Sent:
To:

. “Subject:

SECRET.

IFBI)
uesday, Februa

(FBI)

129 AM
+ Dri € law = -

/INOFORN

RECORE

Duplicate

b2
bTE
bo
bicC

NSL VIO-21982




(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
- bl
m B 8
033dem0t.ec (21 gemorec1s . O LC
- kB | KB) bo
NTTEE o b7C
J— Original Message-----
i 0GC) (FBI)

From: -
Sent: -
To:
Cc: -
Subject:

Illdmmﬂl’ 4-46 AM
Jesn
| kesn)

SECRET,
- RECORO
1)

bl
b2
b7E
be
b7C
Cuplicate

(s)

NSL VIO-21983




Duplicate

©)

b2
b7E
b6
b7C
Hey are you aware of this? Is it something that can be done?
" bl
ol
—Origl — BTE
From: FBI)
_ Sent: _Fnda rug ; . ) jok¢)
To: (FBI) o : n7C
Subjec - .

SECRET

RECORM

Duplicate

“DERIVED PROM—G=3F8 tficatic
'DECﬂSSIﬂCA"I‘fON‘EXEMPTION‘I‘
SECRET

NSL VIO-21984




[OGC) (FBI)

From: - - THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: ch 12 2007 1-13 PM ' .
To: - | OGC) (FBI) i
Subject: - . T ‘

TECRET/NOFORN

RECORB-ooxx

Can yo'u forward the documents to Valerie or at least explain if we are mixing apples and" oranges.
Julie F. Thomas 5o

DGC, National Security Law Branch v -

Office of the General Counsel ' ' - bTE

Room 7973 : bo

202-324 ax) ‘ -

-----Original Message----- .

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: . Monday, March 12, 2007 2:11 PM
v Tor - THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: CAU problem

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON- RECORD

D
oy

) —_ . ‘ ‘ ) ) T
- Here is the|:|story. Can you havEIsend me a copy of the EC they ended up preparing? C i

LN

----- Original Message-=-—- _ _ . bicC

. From: ' (FBI) : » :

Sent: anua 07 2:02 PM - : o

“To: m«) FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . :
Cc: , (Fan) 0GC) (FBD) (G

(FBI)
Subject: RE: CAU problem

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECORD

Any advise you all could provide would be great!y apprecnated Sorry to keep droppmg messes on you, once again thanks
for your assistance, k ?
‘ 0

: CBIE
“—----Original Message----- ‘ B - L , brv P
' ' NSL VIO—21985 - : ChE

el :
b7C

1



P prom: | [0GC) (Fal)
. b7E  sent: Uesday, January 30, 12:42 PM
e Toi. THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) : ,
Y Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) focc) (FBI)l tFBI), FBI)

b 7‘C Subject: = CAU problem ‘ :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b2
b7E
bb
b7E
ol
~ What do you think?
if | got anything wrong, please corréct me.
: ' Ap b6
. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 5
- »n7C
" SENSITIVE BU'I_' UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
DERIWED FROM:Tuitipte Sources-
BECEASSIFICATHON-EXEMPTON

—SEGRET//NOFORN, ’

, NSLVIO-21986




(OGC) (FBI)

From: : CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) S b6
Sent: " r 10,2007 2:16 PM ) h7(
To: I(OGC) (FBI) o
Ce: -
Subject: : RE: 1) PIOB EC 2) Responses to Val 1 3) Responses toval2 4
SEEREF -
REGORD-315N
(5)-
' o}
Ve - b5
b6
-----Original ST ' ) ' : p7C
From: | GC) (FBI) : _ N
Sent: onday, Mar " 115 PM S ) Lo
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) : ,
Subject: FW: 1) PIOB EC 2) Responses to Val 1 3) Responses to Val 2 4|:| -
SECRET
. RECORD 315N
----- Original e »
From: - | (CTD) (FBI) ) :
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:08 PM i T
To: . CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC) {FBI); THOM LIE F. FBI) |(oGC) (FBry; BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) - -
- FBIY; FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)A%(FB ) , D
cc: | LCT'D) (FBI) ’ N ’ ‘ -
Subject: : esponses to Val 1 3) Responses toVval 2 : . e
o b7E
SECRET - R b6
RECORD 315N , - MR
D 07 C
val, . R ‘ . |
L ‘Enclosed with this email are the fQ. lowina:| J ‘
“Responsesto Val1 - . S : :b;

<< File: Response to Val 1 wpd >>

Responses to Val 2 '

<< File: Response to Val 2.wpd >> << Message: Attachment #1>> << Message Attachment

#2 >> << Message: Attachment #3 >> << Message: Attachment #4 >> v

PIOB EC .

<< File: IOB EC. wpd >
- Spread {heat - : - .

<< File: OGC COPY (3.5.07

version).xIs >>

;  NSLVIO-21987




| |(OGC) (FBI)

From: CAPRON, VALERIE E. (OGC) {FBI)
‘Sent: AM bT
To: . OGC) (FBI); THOMAS JULlE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: K .
- SENSITWEBUTUNCLASSIFIED
—NON-REGORBD— ‘
-?---Origiﬁai ----- : S - o}
Sent: 6:45 PM . 02
To: CAPRON], VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIL) - b6
Sub]ect: S -
(8 :, . b7C
' 'SEN‘SI'I‘I‘VE'BtPFU‘N‘C‘I:&SS‘I‘FfE‘D
NONRECORD
fgy 1o
(5]

ol

: .- - 2N

P

—SENSITIVEBUT UNCEASSIHED- E

NSL VIO-21988




lloGce) (FBI)

From: | lcTD) (FBY)
Sent: oy Baa 08 2007 7:04 AM
To: C (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: ’ |(CI D)(FBI)
Subject: NSL's

JE

NON-RECORD
Let me know your thougﬁts or aﬁy changes we should make. 3 , o o b?D
[ 1 - ] v b5
ss - | | - he
T . , b2 : , o bh7C
Officel - b6 ' : ‘ :
ICel! | | . bi7C
- ONCEASSIHED

NSL VIO-21989




| |‘C‘)GC) (FBI)

(5)

From: - o - CAPRON!, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FB!)
PM

Sent: :42
(OGC) (FB!)

To:
Cc:

Subject: . RE

L J . &=1))

SECRET
RECORD 315

{ agree. Thanks for YOur waork on this,

© —-—-Qriginal — : e ,
Sent: UEStay, Mar 3 57 PM :

-To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) - hi7C
Ca: " THOMAS, JULIE F. (QGC) (FBI) L
Subject: RE: :

SECRET
RECORD 315

b7C

----- Original Message-—- :
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _ Tuesday, March 06, 2007 6:48 PM
To: L(OGC) (FBD)- .
Cc: - . T FBI)

Subject: RE: o . v bhé
SECRET - - | b7C
RECORD 315 ' '
Thanks

© ——-Original Message--——

From: . <) (FBI)
Sent: L@mmmmm&pm | be

. NSbVIO-21990

bl

o
G




To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC) (FBI)
- Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: :

SECRET :
RECORD 315 . 4 18

{31

(81 -
e
o |

~DERIVED FROM—8=t+FBt-ChassificatiomBuide G-t tated+/98-Foreian-Governmentinformation

—DECHASSHHEAHON-EXEMRTION-1-
SECRET

-DERIVED FROM-G+-FBi-Classifieation-Cuide-G-1, dated-H00 Foroign-Government Information
—DECLASSIIEATIONEXEMPHON T .

'SECRET

 *BERHEE?FReﬁhfi+FBheuusﬁha&m+eukbj&iggﬁgtﬂggigﬁggtgggghmen%h&wm@wﬁ+

SECRET ' '

o)

N
e
b
1/_\
iJ

-DEGLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON-+
. SECRET

2

NSL VIO-21991

1
5
6

7C .




OGC) (FBI)

From: | (CTD) (FBI) | DTN
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:11 PM : C .. o
To: - ) (FBI) = : 5
Cec: OGOY(FRIY ) 70
Subject: . RE e | g -
' ' ' e e — . Lo
' SECRET
RECORD 315
‘ Val,
++=--Qriginal Messages---- . o o o o ‘bl
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ' . B : ‘ o o pk
Sent: I_Mnnaau.m:cn.ns}zow 2:51 PM ) : o ~
To: CID) (FBI) . o be -
Cc: koGe rean : - > : . b7C
' suujeCt: e e e [P - "‘v"
(31 - SECRET

RECORD 315

[ 1 | | « b6 .
Were the other dates of NSLs thaDagged justtypos? ~ BL7C

VC
~-----0riginal Messa .
From (cTD) (FBI) _ . .
Sent 21 PM . ‘ : : SR
To: (0GC) (FBD{____|(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES £ (CTD(FBI);
_ [ FBI) — : ; : .
’ Ce: CAPRONI. VALERIEE. TOGTS TFRI): THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGCY (eend ke (eBD . bl .
(8 Subject: RE| I — bo o
| SECRET | . t - . DbI/b
RECORD 315 , _ , - be
| - biC
] T | | : - b5
bl -
b4
b7D
b5
p7c (8)

NSL VIO-21992

Ty




iSj

—s

L
=

(62
- o
—

oioliotiex

i
Ler
L

8

I -----Original M Boeos
- From: i IOGC) (F8I) , :
jo)e) Sent: . onday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM ’ ) 4
o To: KCTD) (FBI) _
D6 ca Em_I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (0G0 (P Jcro) cest] kcro).
BIC — e
Subject I
(g e
: SECRET
RECORD 315
b2 (SEETIy Smars 10 yau et 27 G Froay). " .
bb R — Ongmal Messageswe: : ’ T S
b6 From: SSm«jm) (FBI) N
R Sent: - @y, March 03, 2007 9:05PM
b7 To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES.E (CTD (FRI [FBI), CAPRONI, VALERIE E o
w, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD] foGs) (B :' .
. _ CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) o
) : {FBRIN I r '
o Subject: I: |
3] SECRET o - : -
RECORD 315

NsLVIo-21993 |




bl

T A
04

b7D

be
b7C . . -

<<'File| 0GC
COPY .xls >>. . — : —

—DBECLASSHHCATIONEXEMPHON1 -~

SECRET
—BERIVED-FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTH
SECRET R

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION T

SECRET
~DERIVED FROM: Muitiple-Sources-
—DEGLASSIHCATION-EXEMPHON-+
‘SECRET

'§E5ﬂ&§ﬂ3§ﬂ!ﬂ!gﬁgﬂéagsaﬁ
. DECLASSHHCATION-EXEMPHON-4-
SECRET T

NSL VIO-21994




|(QGC) (FBI)

From: ~ CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: I_Manda.v_Mau:h.OS_ﬁO07 2:51 PM
To: hl CTD) (FBI) : : :
| OGCY (FBI . :

Cc:
Subject:

OO oDD

U D Gy =
3

SECRET .
RECORD 315

Were the other datés of NSLs tha? flagged just typos?

VC

bl
|o38)
bo
h7C

5

<----Original _— :
From: CTD) (FBI)

oo
15

Sent: 21PM ' ' ' ' C
To: 0GC) (FBI)EM) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (F8); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI),

FBI)

Cc: . CAPRONT, VALERIE £ (OGC) (FBI)‘THOMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (anl lero) (reny

SECRET
RECORD 315

}'I__I

2]

Duplicate

«----Orig] — L
From: ' OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 5, 2007 9:46 AM

To: CTD) (FBI)

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI), THOMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

1

oL
SLVIO= .




. - {FRI\ i
Subject: RE [

- RECORD 315 Duplicate

1
____:$ﬁﬁ£M -

From: (CTD) (FBY) . . Bl

Sent: aturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM ' T

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FB; [
: AS, JULIE £ FBI) We

Ce: ﬂm‘o) (FBI) CT0) (FBI) cTD) (FeD)| fcroy L6

T2 R —— - | R '  biC
S B ——— —
SECRET
- RECORD 315

Duplicate

(8] S

NSL VIO-21996




- -DECHASSHHGATHON-EXEMPTION-4+—

SECRET ‘Dbupllcate

—DERIVEDFROMMuitipte-SouTces
—DECEAGSIFICATION-EXEMPTONT
SECRET

DERWED FROM-Muitiple Sourcos
DECHASSHFICATION EXEMPTONA
' SECRET

-BERNVED-FROM:Multiple-Bourees-
BECEASSIFICATON-EXXEMPHON-1
' SECRET

NSL VIO-21997

3




lloGc) (FBI)

From: | [cTD) (FBY) b1
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:41 PM b5
To: C) (FBI). e
Cc: . ‘ (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) BILLY O

JOSEBHICIN (ERD bic
Subject: rREJA
SECRET
RECORD 315

Duplicate

(SJMM“WMMMMNW

(SJ o

-----Original Message---— )
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 2007 12:42 PM
- To [ kcmo) ren)
Cc:
) Subject:
18) " secrer
RECORD 315 bl
b5
bo
b7C

NSL VIO-21998



| need to understand what they are.

: ' 5
Ve » bbb
————— Original Booce: ’
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2 12:33PM .
To: CAl VALERIE E _(OGCY (ERD T -
Subject: RE D%
— b5
SECRET Hé
RECORD 315 .-~ D¢

TR |
No, that's not correct.

Here is a portion of my email from last week about six additional ones that | can't figure out, and thatl has still |
not addressed: ' 04

b2
b4
B7D
b5
b7

i5:| e el

|:S:| e

From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

' Sent: 52 AM | | o b1
To: {OGC) (FBI . ;
Subject: RE e | DD
' — el
SECRET o : ??.;

D/

RECORD 315

gy | | ©, NSLVIO-21999




(8) =

(R

DY O ooy
~J 5y O~ e

P!

]

5 I:s:l I P
-----Original Message--——-
1 From: foGC) (FBT)
WE Sent: onday, Marc . 146 AM -
g To: CTD) (FBI)
jeld) Ce: ; UE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)‘:I(CTD,) (FBD [croy -
BIC (FBQ ,
21 subject ; |
|: o :I ...............
: SECRET
RECORD 315
ol
b2
D7E Thank
bbb --—--Original Mess3gg----- :
b6 From: &TI:ICW) (FBI) ) o
, N Sent: : Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM ,
‘7C To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE.E.
E : , JULIE F, (X
Cc: yef  {CTOy (PR CTD) (FBI) -
o) (Fan_ [ ]
Subject: ]
(3) 'SECRET , . . B
- RECORD 315 » v - o

NS VIO-22000




5
b6
blk,

Thank4

- << File: IOB EC-rev.wpd >> << File:

- OGC

COPY xls >>

~DERIVED-FROM:-Multisle Sourses

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTONt

SECRET

—DERIVEDFROM: Muitipte Sources-
| “DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPFION-
SECRET

“DERIVED-FREM-Muitiplo Sources
—PECLAGSIFICATION EXEMPHONS
SECRET '

—DERIVED-FROMMultipte Seurees
—DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION+-
SECRET

BERIVEEFROM-Muitipte Soutrces
-BEebOcSSIHeﬁHeN'E*EMP‘HON'f
SECRET

-BER'l'VEB-FReﬁ—MuIﬂp{e-Sowees—
-BEG!:ASSIFEEHGN—EXEMPHGN-‘I—
SECRET .

4

NSL VIO-22001




(OGC) (FBI)

From: - | CTD) (FBI)
Sent: * : 45 PM
To: b5 ’ (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: © 1, ¢ - RE |
. biC : -
(89" v ‘ =
SECRET. . : ‘ | | ‘ ol
RECORD 315 | - | ‘ | e

NN

o ' —
|:S:| [

----- QOriginal Message-----
_From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 51 AM . »_ |
To: CTD) (FBIY ) -
Subject: . Fw —— . e e — emrmenantnes a—— ‘

18 'SECRET - DbTE
, SECRET . | |  bTE
RECORD 315 , , o S e

LLobb

----- Original ooos
From: i CTD) (FBI)
Sent: : aturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM :

To: . BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM ' FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBI); ‘
E F. (OGC) (EBD) - : .
Ce: N CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) y (F8D)] [cTD)

(#2298
SUbjeCt: e e T e

. l: S:' m ......
RECORD 315

Val,

©)

o




(81
b4
h7D
b5
p7C
Thanksl
<< File: IOB EC-rev.wpd >> << File: DGC COPY xls >>
DERIVED-FROM-Muitivle-Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION T
SECRET ‘
-BECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIONA—
SECRET :
DEGLASSIFIGATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET -

, NSL VIO-22003




lioce) (Bl

From: ; | CTD) (FBI)

Sent: ol Monday, March 05, 2007 1:32 PM |

To: b5 ) (FBI) :
Cc: o L2 OGC) (FRIY

Subject: . 4~ RE— E——
SECRET

RECORD 315

Val, sorry its taking me so long to respond, | have been working on the responses to your list of questlons from yesterday,
which requlre some thought and coordination. | will bring the responses up.

Re your current guestion in this email; you are correcd

| bl
--—Original Message----- -, , - b>
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) : o - be
Sent: . ledMamhﬂSI 2007 8:24 AM -
To: : (CTD).(FBI) » biC
. Ce laGoy (eRI e
Subject: RE] e e e e
ES:' e e e :
SECRET
RECORD 315
‘ . bl
OK. Justto make it clear o ' :b;Z
ﬁ : - bTE
_____ Orig] — - L b5
From: (CTD) (FBD) . b6
Sent:  Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM 0
To: CAPRON (F8I (CTD) (FBI); Blrmmmﬁm, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 1,7
(FBL: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBL (OGC) (FBI) :
Cc: | kY (FRD YTy (FBD e
“ Sub]ect e e
SECRET
RECORD 315
I:S:I o tinns this maorning I
W
----- Original Message--— - :
ol From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC) (FBI) . : , -
Y, Sents unday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM :
Q4 To:l CTD) (FBI); BILLY, wﬂml CHARLES E (CTD (FBI){ [FBI); THOMAS, .
07FE ' ILIE F, (OGC) (FBD QGO (FBDY ~ .
g ce: | o CTD) (FBI); | RIGY [(cro) G0 | fcto) |
'06 Subject: RE I | ;
SECRET

RECORD 315
NSL VIO-22004

1 .




b 1

(8] o

57D . Thanks. This is very heipful and | appreciate you working on this over the weekend. ill review when . ‘
b she gets in Monday, but | have a few questions: o
B ¢ -
FOAY; S
o7C o
|: s :l B O
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
VC
Q? ----- Original Message----- .
DTE From: CTD) (FBI) E
nE Sent aturday, 03, 2007 9:05 PM '
™ :' BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLE (FBI); CAPRONI VALERIEE. - p
06 S, JULIE F BT o
b7C -T0) (FED) e I
. Subject:
o R |
' SECRET
~ RECORD 315
8y - ~ Val, fi':_}bl
_________ ‘ba
b /D

NSL VIO-22005




l:s:l R E

8y -
foll]
b4
07D
bh
pb7C
b2
Thanks
<< File: 0B EC-rev.wpd >> << File L 0GC
COPY.xls >>
DEGLASSIFGATION EXEMETION 1
SECRET
—DERIVED-FROMMultipte Sources
BECLASSIHEATION EXEMPTIONt
SECRET
“BERIVED FROM:-Muitipie-Sourees
DEGEASSIFEATON EXEMPTION
SECRET.
DECLASSIMCATION EXEMPHONA
SECRET.

-BERIVED-FROM:Muitiple-Seurees
DEGLASSIFIGATION-EXEMPFION-1
SECRET

NSL VIO-22006




(OGC) (FBI)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

‘Sent: , FMMLMamh.Qi.|Z007 12:42 PM
To: bl (CTON (iBI)

(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); BILLY,

Ce: b o,
) - JOSEPH (CTDY (FB{O)

Subject: 6 Ewl
b7¢ e
|:5:| DR
SECRET
RECORD 315
ol
) A, 5
Il need to understand what they are.
VC . , ,
-----Original Me [ '
From: i !(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 12:33PM
-To: L - CAB L VALFRIEE (QGCYFRDY -
(5 SECRET ‘ : : - bl
RECORD 315 , . - bb
, : ' ' bb
No, that's not correct. ‘ | _ . o ‘ - bic
Here is a portion of my email from last week about six additional ones that | can't figure out, and that|:I1as stil not - -
addressed: : -
bl
b2
b4
7D
b5
bo
b7C

51|

NSL VIO-22007




|:SI|| [ S

ol
| e b5
gyl e o

bl
-----Original Message----- v ' _ b5
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) , b6
Sent: [:;nmm.ns_mnul\:szm BT
: To: . (OGO (FBRIY B
' SUbJeCt JUTRSSR— e e [PPSO,
(gy - - .
SECRET
RECORD 315
(8) -~ e
..... Ori S
From: {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: onday, Mar: 46 AM e
To: CTD) (FBI) o SRR S
(2 Cc: E E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI] |cTD) (FBI)I ICTD), o
Yoo N —_
. Subject: RE D
: SECRET
bl - RECORD 315
b A ey
- bo
b7C
e e N
-----Original Message---—-
" From: CTD) (FBI) :
 Sent: urday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM -bl
" To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLESE (CTD n:nn| FBI); CAPRON, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
THOMAS, JULIE ) b2
Co CTD) (FBI CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI)] |(cro) b7E
Subject: e b5
I : - T b6
SECRET o . - - bicC
RECORD 315 : SRS
Val,

¥

o

[OEEONNS)
O <
-

> NSL VIO-22008




_Igliw R [ — e

bl
b4
b7D
"bb
bt
bicC
b2

Thanks|:|

<< File: {OB EC-rev.wpd >> << File -QGC
COPY xls >> ‘ ' '

DECLASSHHEATIONEXEMPTIONS
SECRET ~ |

DERIVEDFROM-Muitipte-Sources-
‘DEGLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTHON
SECRET ‘

DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTHONA
SECRET

BERIVEB-FROM: Multiple-Sources-
DEGLASSIFICATION-EXEMPT
SECRET

. DERIVEDFROM: Multipie-Sources
. SECRET

,  NSLVIO-22009




(OGC) (FBI)

From: 'CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: I_Mnnday_Mau:h.Qﬁ_iOO? 8:37 Al ' o
To: CTD) (FB) licT) (FBI): BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI):

bl FRA FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

b2 b 197
. Ce: - CTD) (FBI)
b7E T IEED k | | »
Subject: by ®Be |
' be e e e :
(5) bi7C
SECRET
RECORD 315
(8]
Again, thanks for all of your work on this issue.
----- Original
" From: (CTD) (FBI) o
Sent:  Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM ~ bl
To: . AP GC) (FBI) (D) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FEI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 52
(FBI); TH OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) Dz
Cc: ) (ERD CIDY (FR ) (FRD - bTE
Subject: RE| | E
I:S:I SECRET je]e
RECORD 315 nyC
i ol I

[Twitgetanswers©

ail of your TOHOW up guestions.

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: n , 2007 3:49PM ) :
To: gﬁﬁm) (FBI); BLLY. JOSEPH (CTD\ (FRIY: ERAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (Fen)| FBD); THOMAS,
F, (OGC) (FBI)| (OGE
ce | Jcro) ¢ran)] feTorTEen |ccro) ¢ren)] ko)
[ERIN .
Subject: RE; I ' Bl
|:5:| ........ : "o
SECRET : ‘ L
RECORD 315 , b7E
’ ) ' b5
Thanks This is very helpful and | appreciate you working on thus over the weekend. will review when she 00
, gets in Monday, but | have a few guestions: , b7
(5 ‘
is:' I T U

NSL VIU-ZZU10




(3

IR

(8

 ¢53MNEwwﬂwa,

-

YooYt

¢

~d oy (U -0 o
-

&

s
N

. VC

~——Original Mess3aeas b o
From: CTD) (FBI) bz
Sent: rday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM . . . bIF
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES.E (CTD ceap) |re; caprons, vaLeriE £ (0GC) FR); - L L

THOMAS, JULIE | Ioae ceen R bhb

e D) (FBD) F (D) (FBD)| €™ 1o

: (RN 1 -
Subject:- | e b7C

SECRET
'RECORD 315

_ Val,

8 :,

&)

T UNSE VIO 22011
NI VIOU ZZ0UT

bd
b7D

b5

-



E

bl
b7D
" bbb
bo
b7C

Thank%

<< File: IOB EC-rev.wpd >> << File
COPY .xis >>

-OGC

DERIVEB-FROM:-Multiple-Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION-+
SECRET

DEGLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHONA
SECRET

'UECERSSTFTCA‘I‘IO‘N‘EXEM‘P‘HGN%‘
SECRET .

DERIVED FRUM: Multiple Sources
- TDECTASSIMCATION EXEMPTION-1-
SECRET

NSL VIO-22012




(0GC) (FBI)

(8

ES ) S R e L

(3

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ' J\A.andaLMamh.Qﬁ_’r’OW 8:24 AM
To: _ (CTD) (FBI)
Ce: oGy (FRIN
Subject: = I
| . - - bl
SECRET . ' . b5
RECORD 315 ‘ ' e
p7C
OK. Just to make it clearl
----- Original
Sent: onday, Mar , 2007 6:56 AM )
To: P GC) (FBI) CTD) (FBLLBILLY. JOSFPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
(FBI); GC) (FBI) 0OGC) (FBI)
Cc: ) (FBI (CTD) (FBI CID) (FBD
Subject: REy L . - |
. SECRET
RECORD 315

b2

p7E
b5

‘bb

e e re—— |

W Wi get ansHl
your W Up QUESLIonSs. _ i ' - )

-----QOriginal Message----- ‘ :

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) : . ‘

Sent: , 2007 3:49 PM

To: CTD) (FBI); BI’.LY_]QSEEH.{.G:D.LLEBD'_EEAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (F51)|:| (FBI); THOMAS,
. : JULTE F. (OGC) (FBI) 0GQ) (FBI) .

e | (CTD) (FBD)| [cTD) (Fenj kCTo) (FBD) |ccTo)

Subject: REI e |

(8)- 'SECRET
RECORD 315

_____

Thanks. This is very helpful and | appreciate you waorking on this over the weekend., :lNiII review when she

gets in Monday, but | have a few questions:

NSCVYTO=22013




’ bl
181
b7D
) b5
: be
) b7C
(S)
(S)
vC ‘
~———Original Message---- : bl
From: CTD) (FBI) 2
Sent: ~Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM R
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES, E (CTD (FBD |Fen); caproNI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); b7E
__THOMAS, JULIE E ) b5
cc CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (8D | co) ;kg
. ‘ _ bo
Subjec: | - biC
SECRET
RECORD 315
(8) - - . -
. Val,
bl
b4
b7D
(8 jols}
8
BLCL ALTIN ‘\5014

NOL VIUTZZ




Thanki

<< File: IOB EC-rev.wpd >> << Fit%
COPY xlIs >>

- 0GC

i . .
-BECHASSIFICATION EXEMPTION™T

SECRET
BEGEASS%FMON—EXEMP’HGN—‘I—
SECRET - .

BERIVEBFREOM—Multiph-Suorees—
-BEet#s€ﬂﬂeA¥ﬁﬂ+E*EMP*K»++—
SECRET

7BERWEB+Rem+Mumnb4kmnms
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION™
SECRET

3

NSL VIO-22015

oo

N ~J oy O



koGe) (FBN

From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) o -
Sent: T L 4, 2007 4:50 PM v .
To: CIDV(ER)); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
bz [EBD FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b7E | [oGCY(EBN
Ce: hE CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI
Subject: DO RE] o e N
270 e e e ol
I | . b7E
SECRET , 0!
RECORD 315 . ~
sy ' 4 : Esc
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (F8I)
Sent: , 2007 3:49 PM - .
. To: CTD) (FBL); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)I IFBI); THOMAS,
r____JULniE;BJGC1gﬁ¥) OGC) (FELL — | kéT )' a
Cc: ) (FBI CTD) (FBI CTD) (FBI) D) -
B 1 )l I . 'O ]'
Subject: RE| - b4
e e / R — i -
ish SECRET .-~ , . o -7 ?éD
- RECORD 315 _ o , s - b5

C
~J
)

Thanks. This is very helpful and | appreciate you working on this aver the weekend. I:lvill review when she gets
|: S :I _ in Monday, but | have a few questions: v : v

(S)

1) |

@l _
wt — - o — ! s)

|:S:| S . e,

NSL VIO-22016




VC

bl
----Original Message----- ,. : b2
From: (CTD) (FBI) : : b7k
Sent:  Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM . : -
To:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHA FBI (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b5
i THOMAS, JULTE F. (O a Y
Ce: ‘ﬁm) (FBI), (CTD) (FeD) CTD) (FBD) )¢ e
Subject: - I ) ‘
I:S:I R SECRET
o RECORD 315
(4] Loaa, oo
{5
|: S :l .......
o}
b4
b7D
bé Thahks{
pic . .
L2 <<File: I0B EC-rev.wpd >> << File OGC COPY.xls >> -

NSL VIO-22017




| (0GC) (FBI)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: folii
To: (OGC) (FBI). b6
Cc: TH JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) RN
Subject: . .- RE SLs - . b7C
SENSIHVE-BOTUNCEASSIFIED
“NON-RECORD =~
(8
(5
" —---Original Message-—- b
From: | OGC) (FBI) e
" Sent: Tiday, Marcn U2, SUPM b5
T To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD) . bé
(8) - .ca S, WUE F. (0GC) (F8I) 2o
. Subject: - Sls - b7C
. SENSITIVEBUTUNGLASSIEIED
I:S:I ‘ Valerie,
|:S:| Y T
Please advise.
. rl
SENSHVEBUT-UNCEASSIFHED k5
B7C

“SENSITIVEBUT UNCEASSIFIED

'NSL VIO-22018




(OGC) (FBI)

From: ‘ (0GC)(FB) - ©6

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 10:47 AM . b7C

To: v , C) (FBI)

Cc: ‘ ' OGC) (FBl); OGC) (FBI)

Subject: TEC i : , o
—SEERET

RECORD 315 -

(TEAN
Exigent Exigent Exigent : ‘
‘cumstances Letter rcurr_\stances Letter tcumstances Letter f
----- Original M .
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: H M
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: :
-SEGRET—
RECORD 315
Thankg I'l make sure everyone in CAU gets the updated version. b 6‘
----- Originalrdma_l-—--- b7C
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: -_Friday, May 26, 2006 8:46 AM )
To: CTD) (FBI) :
ce: [CTD) (F8I), (0GC) (Fer) fose) (Fen)
. {CTD)Y (FBD "
~ Subject: RE: EC .
—SECRET-
RECORD 315

| jle: Exigent Circumstances Letter fo1:_|evised.wpd >> << File: Exigent Circumstances Letter to
vised.wpd >> << File: Exigent Circumsfances Letter fo vised.wpd >> . o

-----Original Message:--— .
From: |(CTD} (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, May 19, 2006 1:21 PM

OO0 T oOU
<3Oy U~ b

2

. NSLVIO-22023



3o
2

oo

olioliel
]

-3 o U

S

Yo: [coGeye8D

: - - C
Cc gro) {FBI } J(OGC) (Feq |OG )(FB;){

Subject: RE: EC

—SEERET
"~ RECORD 315

ne

Attached is an updated EC for your review. . v &~
‘ ) b7C
<< File: NSLguidance051906.wpd >> -
-----Original M
From:
Se
To: . v : .
Ce: CTD) (FBD) foGc) (Fan) fosc) (Fap)
, (CTD) (FBI) : ' : —
Subject: RE: EC '
SEEREF

RECORD 315

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC.

I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions.

Thanks ' S

 _Original Messpaasss . '
From:’ |(CTD) (FB) -

Sent: v 19, 7006 9:23 AM v

To: * (OGQ) (FBD) o : - Sy
Ce: ITToy (FBD) ~ JoGc) (FBI) GC) (FBI); -

KCI‘D) (FBTJ g : L

Subject: | RETEC B ' Y -

“SECRET IC

RECORD 315 ‘ R , '
- ,  NSLVIO-22024



b5
e
b7C

 -----Qriginal Message-----

From: JcoGe) (FBY)

Sent: EE57 AM
o To: CTD) (FBI)
jols) (S:cb'ect — CTD) (FBI)I I(OGC) Ga)| loscy (Far) -
be . Subject : _ - : v
b7Cc - SECREF

~ RECORD 315

H| | Thanks.l_l

<< File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>

. —---Original Messagesszs : - . ‘ AR
From: CTD) (FBI) : . -
Sent: :49 PM : : S
To: 0GC) (FBIL) TD) (0&)@@) o
(CTD) (CON (CON).

' (CON){ ICTD) {FBI)
Subject: RE: To

—SEEREF- .
RECORD 315 e . . bé

Looks good. i _make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment.

--—-Original M - ' ‘ - ‘ E LT '
From: 0GC) (FB) . : e
. Sent 45 pm - o
e B ( (CTD) (CON) )
Do : (CON) - |
niCc Subject: - FW: Toll Billing Records -
RECORD 315

4 NSL VIO-22025



jok
bo

L7C

b4
b7D
b5
b6
biC

bo

b7 C

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks|:|

<< File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>

i R

RECORD 315

Thank{ ]

--—--0riginal Me i ‘
From: i (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:08 PM
To: CTD) (FBL)

(OGC) (FBI) L7C

bo
bicC

. Ce ON) I
) - (LT (FBL); F CTD ;
Subject: RE: Toll Billin : '

 SECRET
RECORD 315

|.don't think | responded to this |

an

. << File: tol{billingNSLZOOBWithoutattachment.wpd >>

-—-Criginal Message---- ' :
From: CTD) (FBI)

Sent: ] :09 AM
To: (OGC) (EBD

kCTD) (COIN)

Cc: (0OGA)
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Atta_chment
. —NSN-RECORD-

L1

<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd >>

----- Original M o
From: (0GC) (FBD)
Sent: 42 AM
Yo coyref oy ccom]

cc: m) (Fan) JcD) (com
Subject: < Toll Biling Records Attachm R

-SENSITIVE BUT-UNGLASSIFIED

. NSL VIO-22026




 -NON-RECORD

RS

[Gx]

-----Original Message--—--—-
From: i I(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: i il 21, 2006 7:39 AM
To: [ CTD) (CON)|_I LTD) (0GA)
Ce: CTD) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Lmramwmg'ittachment .
-SENSHIVE BUT-UNGCLASSIFIED-
-NON-REEORE :
h2 —ss<Eile_telcom nsl.verbiage.wpd >> ‘
b5 '
b6
b 7 C
Thanks, . | ’ '
;ommu nication Exploitation beclJoh,
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315
(w). 202-
(c)
SENSITIVEBUT URCEASSIFIED —
SENSITIVE-BUT-UNCEASSIFIED-
SENSIHVEBUTUNCLEASSIFED-
DE G- ' =
BECHASSIFHCATHON-EXEMPHON-1—
SECRET '
SECRET :

wﬂn@%@m :
NSL VI0-22027 .



(0GC) (FBI)

From:
" Sent:
To:

Ce. .
Subject:.

. (OGC) (FBI)
—Monday, February 05, 2007 9:27 AM
: I (FBI)
OGC) (FBI) ’ o
TWEC , 7 be

NON-RECORD

—~—QOriginal Message-----

Sent:
To:

From: BOWMAN, MARJON E. (OI) (FB)
. o

‘Subject:

“SECRET
RECORD 315

oGe) (reny

The EC iooks good - why is vthévr,e always one more unc_harted territory?

-----Original SAQE---2n

From: -

(OGC) (FBI).

Sent:'. ~ Friday, May 19, 2006 5:05 PM o . : - p5

To:
Cc:

1) (F8I). T

" Subject: TEC

s RECO_RD 315

DGC) (FBI) - Py ». , E o T e

pIC

~---Criginal Message-----
From: '

- Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:  REIEC

—SEERET -
- RECORD 315

tcfo) (FBI)
: M

(OGC) (FBY)

FBI) |osc) ceen] [0GC) (FBI)

oy

\

7C

e

" NSL VIO-22032



Attached is an updated EC for your review.

<< File: NSLguidance051906.wpd.>>

From (OGC) (FeI
Sent. 08 AM )
To: CTD) (F8I) '
cc: CTD) (Fen)| kosc) (Fan) occ) (Fan)
{CTDy (FBI) ' : .
Subject: RE: EC :
SEGRET
RECORD 315
Great, just wanted to make sure we Had the correct version in the EC.
I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions.
b6
b7C
Thanks
---—Original M S
From (CTD) (FBI)
Sent; 06 9:23 AM
To: ‘ C) (FBI} : a '
v cc: CTD) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)I |(OGC) (FBI)
bs& o TCTO) (FBI) o
- Subject: _ RE: -EC ’
- bé .
bh7¢C  —SEERET
' RECORD 315 -

g

* ~=---Original M Prooo
e T _ _ SO ngi vio22033




~1 oy

T oo

Sent: . i . 2006 8:57 AM

To: (CTD) (FBI) -

Cc: - (cTD) (Fa)| |coc0) (Fen) (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW.EC C — C ‘ :
-SEGRET

RECORD 315

[remes] |

<< File: tollbillingattachmentqaumaYZOOG.wpd >>

~--—-Original M —

From: CTD) (FB) BRI : o
Sent: :49 PM » .
To: C) (FBDY [co) CTD) (CON);
(CTD} (FBI) KCib) (CON) CTD) (CON) '
‘ Subject: - T RETTOIFBMAg Records _ ] - ) - » .
RECORD 315 , B | IR  be
§ Looks good. 'l make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment. ‘
E— Original. Message—--- ,
From: IOGC) (FBD) . .
Sent: . 7 145 PM )
o Ter CTD).(FBD); 'TD) (OGA) (CTD) (CON); -
: CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (CO } (CON) ‘
Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records . — :
—SEERET-
RECORD 315

bb
ho
b7C

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks

<< File: tolibillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>

-===-Original Messafe ----- . -
From: ) (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, Ma 006 4:21 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)

y v . 56

SECREF- o ‘ e
RECORD 315 R

NSL VIO-22034



Thanks

---—Original M —
From: |

Sent:

4 NSLVIO-22035 «

, [OGC) (FBI)
b Sent: T M 06 4:08 PM
To: [TD) (FBI) '
b6 Ce: (D (06| '__lf(Tc% gc(rég) D)
b7C (FBD) CTD) (CON Ny .
l " Subject: - RE: Toll Biling Records , L_
TSECRET. |
RECORD 315
| don't think | resnonded to this | |
[Thanks]
. << Fife: toiibi]lingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd >>
--==-Qriginat M =
From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 11:09 AM .
To: | OGC) (EBD) .
- Ce {CTDY (OGA) (CTD) (CON){
'Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment
~SENSITIVE BUTUNELASSHED ,
-NON-REGORD— B - b4
, ’ 7D
— .
HE
. i )
| b7C
<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd >>
4]
-----Qriginal Messgge-—---
From: I | (oGcy (FBIY
- Sent: 6 7:42 AM :
To: : CTD) (FBIEZI(CTD) (con)] Jc,ro) .
0 ce — Y — TR
h7 T » Subject; ~ RE: Tell Billing Records Atta_chm .
b5 -SENSITIVE-BUT-UNGLASSIEIED E ‘
: “NON-RECORE-
b6 RON-RECORD
7C
~=—-Original M '
From: CTD) (FBI)
Friday, April 21, 2006 7:39 AM




To: | lcro) (con) leto) (oGA)

Ce: 1 fcr) (FL$|BI 060y (FeD)
Subject: Tolt Biliing Records Attachment :

SENSITIVEBUTUNCIASSIFIED" . b5
NOWREGORD- . " pE

T | bic
I&Eﬂ;;ﬁlmmrisl.verbiage‘wpd >>

£

—

I

Thanks,

Communication Exploitation Section,

Communicatj lysis Unit, Room 4315
(w)202:
(c) ‘ o

DECLASSHHCATHONEXEMPFIONA

; NSLVIO-22036



N I°' U'NC?.ASSIFIEI’

[(OGC) (FBY)
From: (FBI)
Sent: : 7 7:48 AM A
To: OGC) (FBI) (FBI) D2
Ce: : : BI) . LTE
Subject: RE: CAU problem ‘ bé
o b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Will do thanks for your assistance,

.~---Drigina! b2
From: 0GC) (FBI) b7E
Sent: 07 3:93 PM ' ‘b 6
To: (FBI) |FBI) )
Ce:

] - (FBI) v B7C
Subject: FW: CAU problem .

Per the general counsel and deputy general counsel, please do as asked but forward the draft of the EC and NSL to
Julie Thomas, deputy GC, and me, please. And lay out ALL THE FACTS.

~ Thanks

. P8 You don't need to do the |0OB since the potential 10B was not by your office.

...... Original Message-—--

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 3:21 PM

To‘: OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: C) (FBI)

Subject: LRE;;U'DMTWTW;;;, 7 ) :
UNCLASSIFIED - b5
NON-RECORD : 4 D6

b7C

| Deal

| just spoke With Valerier

e Oniginal Message-----
From: I |OGC) (FBI) : 1.
Sent:  Tuesday, January 30, 2007 2:43 PM : b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FRL ' b7C
cc THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) IOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CAU problem

SENS‘ITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-22037



-3 o

oy

oTUOTCo
-1 oy 0

@!

o

-----Qriginal Message----- '

. b”’
b7C
b
b B
|creD; b5
bo

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC}) (FBI)
Sent: January 30, 2007 2:08 PM
To: (FBI) (OGCLLEBD: THOMAS, JULTE F, (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: FBI); (FBI)
Subject: RE: CAU problem - .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Is this in lieu of an OB report or in addition to it?

-----Original Message----- .

From: } : (FBI)

Sent: . uesday, Janua 07 2:02 PM . o

To: _ OGC) (EBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

ce: - (FBI) 0GC) (Fa1)|

: (FBI) —
_ Subject: RE: CAU problem

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

L1

p7C

[]

Any advuse you all could provide would be greatly appreciated. Sorry to keep dropping messes on you,

once again thanks for your assistance,

[ ]

-----Original Message-----

From: | IOGC) (FBI)
Sent: ay, January 12:42 PM

Tor THOMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

cc: I.cazmm.m.&ami( F(glc);q (Fm)j pac) (Fen)| fFBD);

Subject: CAU problem . )

SENSITIVE BUT U UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

You're going to tove this one ——- | got a call from thd |

b ATThe same Tme |
| [Two o

(0] em IS N rue. | SO [Uaton

NSLVI0=22038



What do you think?

ifl goi anything wrong, please correct me.|:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ) C7E
' ' jo15)
’ : oI
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

3 NSLVIO-22039



@C) (FBI)

From: | kOGC) (FBI) ' C e
Sent: ] 28 PM ‘ : - ho
Cc: _ OGC) (FBI), CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bi7E
Subject: LRE TCAU probk e'm_l v 5

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 3:21 PM , : bbh
To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Ce: C) (FBD) A
Subject: m : _ b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dear|

‘| just spoke with Va!erie.l

Julie

--—-Origi == ,
From: (0GC) (FBI)
‘Sent: uesday, January 30, 2:43 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (an| FOGC) (FBD)
Subject: RE: CAU probiem -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
" NON-RECORD

P
&

@)
~3 Y 0 ~3 b2

@

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC) (FBI)

. Sent: anuary 30, 2007 2:08 PM
To: (FBI); KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE L. (OGC) {FBIL); THOMAS JULIEF. {OGC) (FBI)

., NSL VIO-22040




oo o
~1 oy 1~ D
O &3]

ol

G 1 D
rei

oo

ce: foso) (Fen) | G2Y (FBI)

Subject: RE: CAU problem v n
} S
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD b
Is this in lieu of an 10B report or in addition to it?
-----Original Message----- .

From: QSSTP |(Fa)

Sent: - psdav, Janua : .

To: _(OGC) (FBI)

Ce:. 0GC) (FB) (FBI);

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

Also, you are correct, the records are at FBIHQ noCl

Any advise you all could provide would be greatly appreciated. Sorry to keep dropping messes on you,
once again thanks for your ass:stance :

-----0riginal Messaga.

From: - fosc) (Fen)
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:42 PM
To: ) . THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Ccr ) I:ﬁ:Dil.lIj:‘;\;:;EELILLFOGC) (FB[)l l PGC) (FBI) (FBI:); -
- BI}
Subject: T .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You're going to love this one - | got a call from thd | o
' | | At the same timd

[Two

; I |

|I'told them that that is not true, It depends on the sttuation .

NSL VIO-22041




What do you think?

if | got anything wrong, please correct me » b2
b
Do

L7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED -

UNCLASSIFIED

3 NSL VIO-22042



h)GC) (FBI)

b7C

_You're going to love this one - | aot a call from thd

From: __focc) (FB)
Sent: 7 2:.38 PM :
To: FBI)
Ce: covern E)GC ) (FBI) |
. [ (= FBI TH F. (OGC) (FBT}
Subject: RE: CAU 5o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o5
NON-RECORD 66
oC
(OGC) (FBI) ,
[OGC) (FBI) (FBI)
(FBI) .
Subject: - RE: CAU problem
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I N
b7E
bb
b6
LiC
Also, you are correct, the records are at FBIHQ notl |
Any advise you all could prowde would be greatly appreciated. Sorry to keep dropplng messes on you, once again
thanks for your assistance, .
----- Oripi - ’ . "
from; mm (e
Sent: uesday, January 12:42 PM :
SO N s < — I —
- Ce: (OGC) (FBI 0GC) (FBI (FBI) FBI)
b7E Subject?
bb . '
be SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

IK{ fhe same hme, I

rmwmmmnm
| NSL\I0-22043



| told them that that is not true, it depends on the

situatior]
What do you think?
if [ got anything wrong, please correct me.
_ b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
. : b5
. : o o bo
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - : 570
- "SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-22044



e locO)FB) —

From: L (OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: _ -Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:42 PM ol
To: o THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) L7E
Cc: [;tj.i:_\imme E. (OGC) (FBI] OGC) (FBI); b6
» . FBl T™DT . - 7
b 7’ BN AW
Subject: probiem ] ' » _ D7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
b7E
b5

What do you think?

L if | got anything wrong, pléase correct me)

B7E

I

~

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

~J

@

o U

NSL VIO-22045



kOGCL(FB[) '

From: . CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
~ Sent: : 7 3:28 PM 1
-To: : OGC) (FB!) -
Ce: T THOMAS, JULIE F. ( Bl) 5
Subject: RE: CAU situation o 3(
SENSHHVEBYT-UNCEASSIFIED
NON-REGORD

(8-

_~—--Original [ ) :
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: nesday, January 17, 2007 3:10 PM ‘

“To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: - THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFED

NON-RECORD- S
RONRECORD: bl

‘ 5

Yes, this is in response to that request. Julie called me and asked me to do the chronology since | was the person n7

(2

mtrmateiy involved in this, unfortunateiy

1)

(3

': S :' i -----Orlgme;lb Méssage -----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 7 3:03 PM
- To: FOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Situagon

SENSITIVE BUT-UNGEASSIFIED
—NON-REEORE

|: 53 L o

' bl

From: | OGC) (FBI) A -

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 2:54 PM , . b5

« To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . : b6

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) o
D | NSL VIO-22046 b7C




Subject: CAU situation

NOR-RECORD

Enclosed is a chronology of events on the CAU situation. _I will also bring over to you tomorrow a stack of
emails that | think will help explain everything that happened I really think in retrospect that OGC did what |t
could, and | think the emails will bear it out. -

<< File: NSL chronology.wpd >>

SENSITHVEBUT UNCLASSIFIED—

SENSITIVEBUT- UNCLASSIRED-

—SENSHIVME-BUT-UNEEASSIFED

NSL VIO-22047




(OGC) (FBY) |

From: _ (OGC) (FB1)
Sent: ber 15, 2006 11:50 AM S N - S
To: A , , OGCMFBD ' - . b5
Subject: be
- p7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----;Originat ----- . : '
From: b@«m)
-Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 11:46 AM
To: . I koco) (FBI)
. Subject: ‘KE‘l
UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD
- Assistant General Counsel . b2
National Security Law Branch -
ounsel FBI . bb
. Voice . b6
Pager T
~ Secure Fax '
Fax
(OGC) (FBI}
TS5, 2006 11:28 AM o
oscy(FBN : |
UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD_
R— Original Message--—- ' ' » o : :
From: OGC)(FBI)- R 05
Se November BN ' 3 ho
To: (0GC) (F nwloso (Fany o) (Fen)
Cc: 0GO) (FBI) 0GO) (FB) _ b7C
Subject: ‘ REI | - o ,

UNCLASSIFIED

| NSLVIO-22048 -



. NON-RECORD

Assistant General Counsei
National Security Law Branch
Office of Counsel FBI
- ) Voice
Pager

oOT
=1 Gy (N

P!

[N G NG AN Ot
o

202-324 © Secure Fax
'202-324 - Fax

oo
|
3

' -—Original Messagg:-———-_ , .
From: {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tiber 15, 2 :

To: 0GO) {FBIB:;MM‘—_kCTD).(FB!)‘Z[QGC)(FBI).

Cc: S Ina

Subject: 'm:'{ |
UNCLASSIFIED ' P ‘
NON-RECORD -

oo
~1 &y
- ‘

o

| am fine with this.

-----Original Me . -
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 14, 2006 4:45 PM

To: CID) (Fal)f focc) (anlZl%é)(mx) -
Ce: - qu fose) (FET v

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL ' ' : ' '

—Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit

" Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

NSL VIO-22049




koac) (FBI)

From: , | OGC) (FBI). i : v
Sent: ’ ednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM h2

To: l_CAEB.Q.N.I_\{ALER]E E. S, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) T
’ OGE) (FRN E ( l |b E

Ce: OGC) (FBI)] | b4
e FBI) 1) v . - b7D
Subject: ‘ » v . -1 - o b
b | BIC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - | o 0D ‘
NON-RECORD : _ » : ~ bb
Afew issues --
Can1find aut who is interested in attending and when you are available? ‘
b6 , | | : b4
nic 4 L S C b7D
T o bh

- SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22052



(OGC) (FBI)

From: l KOGC) (FBI) bﬁ‘
Sent: uesday, November 07, 9:25 AM . .

To: © ' CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 07D
Subject: FW: NSL language : bb
SENSITIVE-BUTUNCLASSIFIED | | | - . pic

Exigent - - 0‘*(\950‘ _.

Tumstances Letter

-----Original M . ' : .
From: ‘ I [OGC) (FaN)
Sent: 06 5:39 PM : b6

To: ' CTD) (FBD)

cc . coyrep[ [y ouion

Subject: ~ RE. NSClanguage
“NON=REEORD =

Great. Thank}sI:l

. -----Original Message----- :
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: z ONA 8:39 PM -
To: C) (FBL

€ [ JcrorTreD CTD) (FBI) o .
Subject: : anguage ~ ‘ : : o ~

v : _ b5
—NON-REGORB- f b6
T b7C

I:S:l B

--‘--Ol.i o . v ' . » : N .
From: EI I(oco (FBI) NSL VIO-22053
1 .




oo
-1 oy O

ol

Sent:
To:

CC'
Subject:

Tuesday, July 13, 206 5:24 PM

CTD) (FBI)
CTD) (FBI)

RE T NSC language

—SENSITIVE-BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo
b7C

Also, | assume that we are using these emergency letters in emergencieé, only? And is there some way we can

keep track of these? As | think | mentioned in a previous email, there is an argument that these are analogous to - -

emergency disclosure letters that are provided for in ECPA, 2702 letters, for which we have to report to Congress.

D) (OGA

Tharks,

----- Original Message--—- ' E
From: CTD} (FBI)
Sent: Ty 11, 2006 5:06 PM
To: (OGQ) (FBD
Cc: o cesnl
Subject: RE: N

SENSHHVEBUTUNCLASSINED
—NON-RECORD- :

B

k?rb>

Ny DY (FBT)

_ Attached is the body and attachment we are mstructmg everyone to use.

<< File: tolibillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd >> << File: tollblllmgattachmentcaumay2006 wpd >>

S,

—--Original Me

From:

tam not sure if | followed up on this. Can

, I_QMLNSLs.i.n.I.h.eﬁe.niarriers? Per the below

=

(OGC) (FBI) ‘
D06 3:46 PM :
CTD) (FBI)

CTD) (FBI),
CTD) (FBI)

CTD) (Con)|

€To) (OGA) e

CTD) (CON);

N)-

| just want to make sure we have these matters all cleared up.

Thanks|:|

-----Qriginal Message---—-
From: | 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: o3y, , 0 PM
To: ~ CTD) (FBI)
Cc: CTD) (FBI)
CTD} (FBI)
RE: NSL language and custodia

Subject:

D) (co&)|

CTD) (OGA)
VIO-22054

| cTo) (com;




b4
7D
b
b6

b7C

oo
-3 oy U

>-<-
o]
O

b4

" b7D

b5
bé
p7C

RECORD 315

S TI/IORCON,NOFORN

. —--0nginal Message——-
- From: | L‘rD) (FBI)
. I_MmdaLAmLJ.Z..ZQQﬁ.LZS. PM

Sent: E ' » o
o Tol DGC) (FRLY ) . ;
 Ca [ [TTD) (CON) ko) con)| [coy-
- (OGA)| ) (For—— . '
Subjgct: . RE: NSL language and custodian of records
SECRETHORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315

- Attached are the updates on the standard language foni

EIGE|—I << File: NSL CURRENT VERBIAGE
Al :

<< File: NSL CURRENT VERBIAG
>> << File: NSL CURRENT VERB!

L o,
: 202-324

-—--Original M Boosos ‘
From: |
. Sent: Monday, Aoril 17, 2006 12:44 P!

__locey (reny

To:~ , CTD) (FBD); CTD) (FBI)- .
Cc: . (CTD) (COl 'rrmurus_lcm) (CON)
Subject: RE: NSL language and custodian - _
SECRET/ORCON.NOFORN , : .
RECORD 315
----- Original M
From: CTD) (FBI)
. Sent 132 AM
To: 0GC) (EBD) _
Cc: | (cow);| [ch) (CON)
Subject: T anguage and custodian of records ] B

- SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

RECORD 315

my mix-up.|

| apologize for
|

NC]

A A Again, Tapologize Tor the mix-up. -

TN VI 2.2




b5
b6

Ty /(‘f
7y
F SRV N

We will also update verbi

<< File: NS| RBIAGE > << File: NSL CURRENT -
VERBIAGE] , |

Regards, - v ‘ ' '
202-32

—-—-Original Message-—— , i
From: GC) (FBI)
M

" Sent: ' 06 8:50 b 6
- To: , CTD) (FBI) -
Subject: : : anguage and custodian of records / C

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
- RECORD 315 -

| forgot to copy you on this.
—--Original Message-----

OGC) (FBI)

b2

i
biD
be
b7C

- From: |
Sent: St 7 AM '
To: CTD) (FBI) CTD) (CON]

Cc: OGC) (FBI) I(OGC) (FBI)
~ -Subject: : anguage and custods Tecords .

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN
'RECORD 315

These changes NEED TO BE MADE.

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

-----Qriginal Message--—--

From 80VB- 22056




Sent: i ' 26 AM

b4

To: | 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL language and custodian of records -
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315
b7D
b5
bo
biC
Thanks,
----Original Message-—— ’ ~ :
From: D) (FBI)-
Sent: __Fnday, March 03, 10:50 AM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Cc: GOYFBIY
Subjgct: © FW: EC regarding
L SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
ob RECORD 315
o19) :
b7C

In reference to the EC on thel:ll received the following information.” L
from the CAU SSA. The informafion is for consideration in the NSL. Iwn!l send.
the original emails with the attachment separately o

From: kCTD) (FBI)
Sent: 0:28 AM -
To: D) (FRI
‘ . Subject: regarding :
bd SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
b 7 D RECORD 315
b6
- b7C
----- Original Messagg----- o :
From: (TOD) (FBI)
Sent: Fni Marc 10:02 AM
‘To: CTD) (FBD)
Subject: RE: EC regardin1
SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD 315 = -

So, this languége, you r 2sii sent to NSLB for the NSLs?
1enguage, yougeq At SS9889 °  NSLs?




CTD) (FBI}

b4

bID SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN
bs RECORD 315
ele

b7C :' :

-----Original Message---—--
From:
Sent:
To:

" Subject:

e 'SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
p5 ~ RECORD 315

" -----Original Message-----
From: ) (CTD) (FBI) .
Sent: 9:36 AM

To: (TDD) (FBL
Cer TD) (FBI) [cro)

’ TFBI;

o Subject: RE: EC regardingl
W o
RECORD 315 ’




bl
b2
‘bi
b7D
b5
bé
b7C

b2
bd
b7D
b5
bo
h7C

- Refards,

© . ~Original Messagez-=:=
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: o 2006 4:48 P!
To: ) (OGA

' : TON CTD)
Cc: FBI
Subject:
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315
Hi guys-

This is just a heads up t Ls are coming our way o
(see attached EC belowmz pretty anxious to get- . ..
this information, so if you could sta runnmg these numbers’
right away, I'd appreciate it. | will give you these NSLs as

soon as | receive them.

] wiII be out of th o for rﬁy RDO day tomorrow (Fri, Mar
3), but will talk t nd get him up to speed on what's

going on with thi before | leave today. If have any
Iﬂs for me, feel free to contact my cell ar&ujl-
ﬁl& have a great weekena!

----- Original Mesgaaa . -
From: T (TDD) (FBI) . .
- Sent: - 02, 2006 4:30 PM

To:

ce . beron an)v '
Subject: .. ECregardin

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315 '

Please let me know f you have questions.

CTD/ATOSA '
et hao-22dk0

7




FBIHQ, LX-1/4W, 109 ’
' ETRS T
Secure: ‘ bZ v

—DERIVED FROM—Multipte-Sources
 —DFCLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN

-DECLASSIEICATION-EXEMPHON-4—
SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN ’ _

DERIVEDFREM—Muitipte-Sources
" _DECLASSIEIGATION-EXEMPTION
_ SECRET/ORCONNOFORN ,
—DERIVED-FROM-Multiple-Sources
~DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 3
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN :

DERIVED FRONTMUttipleSoTTeas
DECLASSIHCATION-EXEMPTIONT

: SECRETIIORCON NOFORN

—DERIVED FROM:Muitipte Seurees—
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPFION-1

SECRET/ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVEDFROM:-Muitiple Souscos—
-BECEASSIFIGATION-EXEMPTION-4
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

—DECTASSIFICATION EXEMPFION-4—

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

--Bsmmm |
-DEGLABSIFIGATION-EXEMBTIONI-
SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN .
DECLASSIFGAHON-EXEMPFION-1—
" SECRET//ORCON,.NOFORN . .
“DECLASSIFCATION-EXEMPHONS

SECRET//ORCON.,NOFORN
NSL VIO-22060

8







